Sharon Craig

From: North West ePlanning <e-nwest@HistoricEngland.org.uk>

Sent: 13 May 2021 11:46

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/0462, 1 Park Road Gisburn BB7
4HT

Categories: Yellow Category

A

This Email Originated Outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt please contact helpdesk@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Planning,

Thank you for your consultation regarding the above application. On the basis of the information available
to date, in our view you do not need to notify or consult us on this application under the relevant statutory
provisions.

If you consider that this application does fall within one of the relevant categories, or you have other
reasons for seeking our advice, please contact us to discuss your request.

Regards

Stephen Boyle
Business Officer
North West Region
Historic England
Mobile: 07919 946844

From: Carly Miskell <Carly.Miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 May 2021 11:13

To: Gisburn & Rimington & Middop Parish <jrd.holmes@btinternet.com>; LCC Archaeology
<archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk>; LCC Highways (Ihscustomerservice@Ilancashire.gov.uk)
<lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk>; Countryside <countryside@ribblevalley.gov.uk>; North West ePlanning
<e-nwest@HistoricEngland.org.uk>; stephen.e.robson@btinternet.com; consult@thegardenstrust.org

Subject: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/0462, 1 Park Road Gisburn BB7 4HT

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL: do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender
and were expecting the content to be sent to you
Please will you let Adrian Dowd have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond
to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Adrian Dowd)

The application is for - Retention of unauthorised rear boundary fence, garden shed and garden
room/office.



Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx details.php?appNumber=3%2F2021%2F0462

Carly Miskell, Planning Administration Assistant, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
Tel: 01200 414520 email carly.miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk




